

Springfield Police Advisory Committee Minutes

Thursday, August 1st, 2024, 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

Location: Springfield Justice Center/Zoom

Committee Members Present: Joe Pishioneri-Councilor, Teresa Dillon – Neighborhood At-Large & Committee Chair (3), Adam Jenkins – Neighborhood-At-Large (4), Eric Adams – Willamalane Parks & Committee Vice Chair. Absent: Cindy Koza – Local Business, Brett Yancey – School District 19, Jonathan Hayes – Neighborhood At-Large (1), Josh Aguilar – Cultural Minority Community, Daniel Davidson – Faith Community, Karla Berg – Neighborhood At-Large (2)

1. Welcome and Call to Order at 6:00 pm. Roll call completed.
2. Minutes for June 6, 2024, Minutes approved.
 - a. Adam Jenkins motioned to approve. Joe Pishioneri seconded. All approved.
3. Business From the Audience
 - a. None
4. Committee Response
 - a. None needed
5. Springfield Municipal Adult Rehabilitation and Treatment Court presentation
6. Business from Springfield PD
 - a. SPD Update – Chief Shearer
 - i. Promotion ceremony – 2 lateral police, 2 lateral corrections, 2 Records, 1 Property, Lt. Myers promoted, 1 transferred to Detectives
 - ii. National Night Out/Open House, next Tuesday
 - iii. Crowd Management Training
 - iv. Summer Bike Patrol
 - v. Cahoots & Lane County Mental Health Crisis Mobile response
 - vi. Grant received from State of Oregon for Organized Retail Theft
 - vii. Detective case updates
 - viii. Complaints & Commendations Report to be published online
7. 2024 Council Operating Policies and Procedures
 - a. BCC Liaison (Terri)
 - b. State of Purpose vs Goals
 - i. Councilor Pishioneri advised they should be rewritten to be more generalized, no need for subcommittee can work on at next meeting.
8. Business from the Committee
 - a. SPAC Scheduled Policy Review
 - i. Policy 1.5.2 – Use of Force Investigations and Review
 - ii. Policy 54.5.1 – Public Recording of Law Enforcement Activity
 - b. Member Information Share Opportunity

Build awareness and outreach between the community as a whole and SPD with the focus on engaging BIPOC, LGBTQ+, and other historically minoritized communities.

Review SPD policies as determined by the committee and/or those recommended by SPD.

- i. Pishioneri expressed that he hasn't seen issues in the Thurston area where homes are still damaged from the storm and he's very appreciative. Jenkins advised he has also seen a lot less posts about car break-in's as well.
- ii. Terri mentioned SUB's donation to the K9 unit. Chief advised a citizen also recently donated \$10,000 to purchase a dog. Terri asked when they are going to go purchase new dogs – Chief advised September.
- iii. Adams discussed recent incident at Lively pool which led to an arrest of a sex offender. Excited to see bike patrol return. Also discussed James Park in Glenwood and a lot of RV's parked in the area.

Meeting adjourned 7:00 pm.

Build awareness and outreach between the community as a whole and SPD with the focus on engaging BIPOC, LGBTQ+, and other historically minoritized communities.

Review SPD policies as determined by the committee and/or those recommended by SPD.